From: Chapman, Colleen
To: Urban, Kimberly
Cc: Fiscal Pool and Utilities Fiscal; Icrone@leeclerk.org
Subject: Mac Paper - PB170541
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 5:47:12 PM
Attachments: EXTERNAL RE Mac Paper Inv #553413.msq
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Hi Kimberly,

Mac Paper has had an item number change. Number 067047 is replacing #064983.
The description now is 11x17 20M 20# White Earthchoice Office Paper 30% FSC Mix
70%.

Attached is Ellen Malinski’'s e-mail.

Can you please add this an update to the contract?

Thank you.

Utilities

Colleen Chapman | Fiscal Specialist

Lee County Utilities — Internal Services Fiscal

1500 Monroe St. Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: (239) 533-8588

cell: (239) 980-6677

email: cchapman@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com
Connect With Us On Social Media

CDOO6

Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials
regarding County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject
to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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[EXTERNAL] RE: Mac Paper Inv #553413

		From

		Ellen Malinski

		To

		Chapman, Colleen

		Recipients

		CChapman@leegov.com



067047 is replacing 064983



 



Thank you,



 



Ellen Malinski



Inside Sales-Tampa



O: 813.247.3461, ext. 119



 







 







 



From: Chapman, Colleen [mailto:CChapman@leegov.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Ellen Malinski <ellen.malinski@macpapers.com>
Cc: Chapman, Colleen <CChapman@leegov.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Mac Paper Inv #553413



 



Hi Ellen,



 



Per our phone conversation, can you please tell which item #067047 is replacing on the contract?



 



Thank you.



 







Colleen Chapman | Fiscal Specialist



 



Lee County Utilities – Internal Services Fiscal



 



1500 Monroe St. Fort Myers, FL 33901



 



office: (239) 533-8588



 



cell: (239) 980-6677



 



email: cchapman@leegov.com



 



web: www.leegov.com



Connect With Us On Social Media







 



 



  _____  


Receive updates from Lee County Government by subscribing to our newsletter
 



Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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